The Wilmington Township Mercer County Board of Supervisors met on December 11, 2024, at the township building. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Joseph Whiting with Robert Steingrabe and Donald Bolinger in attendance. Guests present were Joyce Boo, Pastor Rob Cypher, Cory Masson, Jim Gilliland, Vickie Shaffer, and Butch Wilson. The pledge to the flag was given.

Public Comment

Jim Gilliland presented information about ATV/UTC accessible roads. Ms. Black will collect more information and this topic will be discussed at a future meeting.

The November 13, 2024 meeting minutes were approved by a motion from Mr. Bolinger, seconded by Mr. Steingrabe. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to approve the treasurer's report, Mr. Steingrabe seconded. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Communications

None

Township Reports

There was nothing to report for the MPO, MCRPC, and MCRCOG meetings.

Unfinished Business

Ms. Black gave an update on the Act 537 Plan submittal.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to approve the Graham SRSTP Planning Module Resolution 2024-12, Mr. Steingrabe seconded. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to advertise Ordinance 2025-1 for setting the new Board of Supervisors meeting rates, seconded by Mr. Steingrabe. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to adopt the 2025 Budget and keep the tax rates the same, seconded by Mr. Steingrabe. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

New Business

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to approve the Final Lot 2 Boyle Subdivision Plan, seconded by Mr. Steingrabe. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Further discussion will take place regarding plowing for the PennDOT Agility program.

Mr. Steingrabe made a motion to increase Mike Lehman's wages to \$25/hour and increase his responsibilities, seconded by Mr. Bolinger. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes. The supervisors will meet with Mike to discuss the responsibilities.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to set the Reorganizational meeting for Monday, January 6, 2024 at 7 p.m. with the auditors meeting on Tuesday, January 7 at a time to be determined by them, seconded by Mr. Steingrabe. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

The next Joint Seal Coat meeting is January 16, 9 am at the Coolspring Township Building.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to accept the MCRCOG bids as follows: Reed Oil for petroleum products, Lane Enterprises for culverts, Allegheny Mineral for stone, McClymonds Supply and Transit for anti-skid, and Hei-Way for cold patch, seconded by Mr. Steingrabe. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Mr. Steingrabe made a motion to advertise for bids on a snowblower, seconded by Mr. Whiting. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – abstain.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to pay the bills and payroll, Mr. Steingrabe seconded. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Public Comment

None

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:01 p.m., seconded by Mr. Steingrabe.

Cindy Black, secretary